

## About Me

Native South Floridian Married for 24 years with 3 Children Avid Runner and Triathlete Business Owner promoting Health and Recovery

Legal Medical Consultant **Dedicated Medical Professional** Advanced Critical Thinking under pressure Leadership Skills in high stress medical environments



1-833-9-BE-SURE



drvansmith@medsurityexperts.com

## **Fields of Expertise**

- · Emergency Room Care
- Level 1 Trauma care
- · Identifying Stroke patients
- · Airway, Breathing and Circulation
- Identifying and stabalizing Cardiac Arrest
- Leadership in Emergent Situations
- · Triage patients according to symptoms
- · Excellent team work skills and communication
- · Student Mentor and Instructor
- · Distinguished Physician of the Year Award 2019

# **CHRIS AN SMITH**

**Board Certified Emergency Medicine Doctor** Medico-Legal Professional Consultant **Chief Medical Officer** 

## **Licensure/Certifications**

Board Certified Emergency Medicine AOBEM Advanced Trauma Life Support DEA license in Florida Florida Medical License OS 9487 Texas Medical License #U3682 New York Medical License #322555 Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) Basic Life Support (BLS) Ringside Physician State of FI license PHY136

## Education

7/2002 to 6/2005 Mt Sinai Medical Center Residency in Emergency Medicine "Chief Resident" Miami Beach, Florida

6/2001 to 6/2002 Palmetto General Hospital Rotating Internship Hialeah, Florida

8/1997 to 5/2001 Nova Southeastern University Medical School Ft Lauderdale, Florida

8/1991 to 5/1996 University of Florida Microbiology/Chemistry BS Gainesville, Florida

## **Work History**

7/2005 to 2/2010 Emergency Physician Memorial Hospital, Fl

2/2010 to Present Emergency Medicine Physician Broward Health, Fl

6/2020 to Present Faculty/Clinical Instructor for Emergency Medicine Residency program at Broward Health, Fl

6/2014 to Present Ringside Physician Boxing Commission

5/2019 to 12/2023 Owner of Alliance Coral Springs, Fl Brazilian Jiu Jitsu

1/2022 to Present Medsurity Experts non clinical consultant and medico legal

11/2023 to Present Chief medical officer and co owner at The Plunge health and recovery gym